

COVER LETTER

Currently I am a Btech student studying Veterinary Technology at Tshwane University of Technology. I am registered with the SAVC. SAVC registration number is T19/15595.

Based on my experience I got during my Experiential learning programme, I am able to perform some of the haematology tests such as blood count, perform a blood smear etc, perform serological testing (ELISA, CAT & IFAT) for vector borne blood parasites (Babesia and Theileria) which I learned from ARC veterinary research council. I am able to process sample materials, maintain record keeping systems (information, procedures, samples and results), calibrate and operate scientific equipment, comply with any reasonable and lawful instruction issued by the manager and produce reports. Through my skills and knowledge acquired I am a good team player, I am able to multitask like I was able to do at school working in the lab as a lab assistant and also working at the registration office, I am well determined and passionate about the work I do, I am a fast learner and have strong communication skills as I was assisting students in the histology at school.

Thank you for taking the time to consider this application and I look forward to hearing from you in the near future.

Yours sincerely

Koketso Mpye

CURRICULUM VITAE

KOKETSO MPYE

PERSONAL INFORMATION

First Name:	Koketso
Surname:	Mpye
Date of Birth:	1998-06-24
ID Number:	9806240045089
Gender:	Female
Marital Status:	Not Married
Nationality:	South Africa
Home Language:	Setswana
Other Languages:	English, sepedi
Current Town/City:	Pretoria
Driver's License:	Yes
Criminal Record:	None

CONTACT DETAILS

Contact Number:	079 839 3283
Email Address:	koketso.mpye@gmail.com
Social Media:	koki kaylee

EDUCATION

Modiri Secondary School
Matric Bachelor
Status: Completed
Enrolled: 2011 - 2015

2015

- English
- Setswana
- Life orientation
- Geography
- Life Sciences
- Physical Sciences
- Mathematics

Tshwane University of Technology
National Diploma Veterinary Technology
Status: Completed
Enrolled: 2016 - 2019

2019

- Virology
- Histology
- Haematology
- Molecular Biology
- Entomology
- Helminthology
- Microbiology
- Experimental Animal Technique
- Laboratory Management Quality
- Immunology
- Protozoology
- Food Animals Anatomy and Physiology
- Biochemistry

WORK EXPERIENCE

Histology laboratory assistant @ **Tshwane University of Technology** 2017 - 2018

- Helping students with their practicals
 - Preparing reagents to be used by students during their practicals
 - Organizing the lecturer's office
 - Organizing lecturer's files
-

Student assistant @ **Tshwane University of Technology** 2018 - 2020

- Helping students to register
 - Helping students to apply to the university
-

SKILLS

- Microsoft word
 - Microsoft excel
 - Microsoft powerpoint
 - Good communication skill
 - Adaptability
 - Time management
 - Team player
 - Able to work under pressure
-

AWARDS/ACHIEVEMENTS

- 2018 - best student in histology : **Tshwane University of technology**
2018 - participation : **Alfa expo 2018**
-

REFERENCES

Aziza Jallal

Office administrator

Email: jallala@tut.ac.za

Tel/Cell: 060 648 7392

Felicity Bierman

Histology lecturer

Email: BiermanF@tut.ac.za

Tel/Cell: 083 318 7792

Brian Peba

Quality manager

Email: PebaB@arc.agric.za

Tel/Cell: 061 270 2106

Suzet West

Veterinary technology lecturer

Email: WestS@tut.ac.za

Tel/Cell: 0833670376
